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March 15, 1994
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VIA FAX: 1-202-326-2050 w

Mr. Patrick Sharpe < y: .
Compliance P ._ |
Pre-Merger Notification Office - .

Bureau of Competition
303 Federal Trade Commission ez
Washington, D.C. 20580

! & /

Dear Mr. Sharpe:

Last week, I called and spoke with you seeking informal
confirmation by the staff of the Pre-Merger Notification Office of
my view that an acquisition contemplated by one of my firm’s
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The contemplated transaction is the purchase by my client
("Company A") of 100% of the stock of the target company ("Company

T") for a purchas ice of $11.1 million. Both companies are
manufacturing companies engaged 1in in at least z: zel.
one of the same lines of business. ompa 1 sales inéqgal‘

excess of $100 million, and Company T has annual sales of
approximately $22 million. The assets of Company T are alsoc less
than $25 million.
than <o ml-1ion

The principal customer of Company T ("Customer") has a
contract with Company T under which Customer is obligated to
purchase from Company T approximately 27% of Customer’s
requirements for certain products. This contract currently
accounts for approximately 80% of Company T’/s total sales. Company
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production capabilities of Company T, has been unable ¢to
increase the percentage or range of propducts covered by its
existing requirements contract with .Compdny T., However, if the
contemplated acquisition occurs, Company A (€ogether with Company
T) would be able to provide significantly more of Customer’s
requirements, and Customer would be willing (for the consideration
described below) to obtain such increased requirements from Company
A and Company T.

In this regard, it is expected that, in connection with its
acquisition of Company T, the existing requirements contract with
Customer will be replaced or amended such that, after the
acquisition, Customer would be obligated to purchase from Company
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Ars obligation to consummate the acquisition, and the new or
amended contract would become effective at or shortly after the
time of the acqu151t10n, upon payment of the $4.5 million to
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an up-front payment of a portion of the aggregate purchase discount ”W

that Customer otherwise would expect to receive over the contract @&gﬁw
term in light of the increased volume of business anticipated. )
(While such an up-front payment initially may seem somewhat
unusual, I have been assured by my client that such payments are

not uncommon industry 1nvolved having initially been
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payments.) The $4.5 million payment would be amortized over the

contract term in Company A’s consolidated financial statements and,

having effectively received that portion of its discount up front,
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discount for products subsequently purchased under the contract.

Except for its existing customer-supplier relationship with Company

T, Customer has no relationship whatsoever with that company or any
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Mr. Patrick Sharpe -3- March 15, 1994

Under the facts and circumstances described above, the
acquisition would be exempt from the Act’s pre-merger filing
requirement by the "minimum dollar value" exemption in §802.20 of
the pertinent FTC rules, unless the $4.5 million payment to
Customer is considered as part of the consideration being paid to
acquire Company T. If that payment is considered part of the
acquisition price, the aggregate acgquisition consideration would
exceed $§15 million, the minimum deollar exemption would be
unavailable, and, I believe, a pre-merger filing would be required.

indicated above, no portion of the $4.5 million dollar payment will
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purposes of the Act. Instead, the entire $4.5 million will be paid
to Customer, an unrelated party, as an up-front discount on the
anticipated increased volume of business Company A expects to
receive from Customer after the acquisition occurs--a volune
increase that Company T is unable to achieve as an independent
entity due to its limited production capabilities. Under these
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consideration for the acquisition of Company T, rather than what it
actually is--a concession to a customer, not unusual in the
industry, to obtain additional orders.

Accordingly, for the reasons discussed above, I belleve that

filing requirement. My client and I would appreciate 1 you
will confirm by telephone call to me that the staff agrees with
these conclusions.
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in a position to provide me with the staff’s views within a day or
two after your receipt of this letter. If you have any questions,
or require anything further before responding, please feel free to
contact me. Thank You in advance for your continued prompt
assistance and attention to this matter.
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Very truly ycurs,

-'/L/- thse [etter

7 concul A

/(/e, «/ fVu'l <3 V¢ ce. on fé& Z?émﬁo.a Pa‘/‘m«n CJéo/
9%{,’ “Mfl‘u‘y /6(.0«.25 lhc, KMN 07(:'[ CéDVC‘.’? c-e
< /TL >- R /770
On/lf]:h[aq ws The V/é' 70 T are Vcc/&eQ (N a.ccafjmd{

it Sebion g0l 10u 0 e yfront fayment o r
$4.5 mm lf:ﬁ COﬂ?:ch(‘a‘]L ‘97) 7%4(5 JSans (O
ér

Sg 302 200),
e’“)WD/ Y 3—17- 79
5&//f
uwﬂ A Ervn er O‘F *L‘-'L

@
@, Concols




. .





